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Q&A Clarification Number 3
University of Arkansas 
Benefits Consulting and Actuarial Services
RFP R565523
This document responds to questions specifically submitted by vendors related to RFP R565523. All answers, information and responses will become part of the bid file and the evaluation process. 
Questions received from vendors prepared and distributed May 15, 2015
Question: Is the university willing to consider a separate proposal for the GASB 45 portion of the bid request?

Answer: The University may select one, multiple, or no vendors in response to this RFP.  The consideration or selection of a separate GASB 45 proposal will be influenced by the pool of proposals submitted.

Question: The RFP states that Documents pertaining to the bid become property of the state and shall be open to public inspection.  Was this true for the last RFP process in 2008?  If so, are these documents still available and where can they be found?

Answer: In 2008, the RFP was managed through the UAS Office.  The documents from that bid are in storage and not immediately available and are not available in electronic form.
Question: Who was the broker before Hewitt was selected in 2008?

Answer: Prior to 2008, the University used the services of Rebsamen/Regions Insurance.

Question: How many firms are included in this bid and were they selected for a particular reason?
Answer: The RFP is an open solicitation.

These questions and answers will be posted on our Hogbid web site for all vendors to review.

I hope this information is helpful. Please don’t hesitate to contact me at lfast@uark.edu or 479-575-6513.

Thank You

Linda K. Fast, APO, CPPO, CPPB
Manager of Procurement Services
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